
OWINN Career Pathways Demonstration Program CPDP RFP Questions and Answers 
 

 

1. If we would not be eligible for this funding opportunity if we do not serve the entire K-12 age 
group? 
Entity: Goodwill of Southern Nevada  
Although the career pathway program aims to focus on K-12, if your program doesn’t cater 
to all age groups, it only means you won’t score the maximum points in that category. It 
won’t be the only factor in deciding whether your program is selected for an award. 
 

2. Please provide a guideline and or rate that is allowed for indirect costs.  
Entity: AHEC 
There is not a set rate for indirect cost. The RFP provides some examples, but it doesn’t 
cover everything. Please keep in mind that expenses like rent, utilities, and salaries, etc. are 
examples of things that will not be covered. If there are any questions in relation to 
coverage, please ask before you make a purchase or submit for reimbursement. 
 

3. Can we add part-time staff in our grant application to help with our marketing?  
Entity: Silver State Education Foundation 
Employee labor costs will not be reimbursed as part of this award. 
 

4. Is transportation an allowable expense?  
Entity: Silver State Education Foundation  
Transportation costs are not included as reimbursable expenses for this award. 
 

5. Are stipends for teachers who are working extra hours with our Homegrown students an 
allowable expense?  
Entity: Silver State Education Foundation  
Employee labor nor stipends costs will not be reimbursed as part of this award.  
 

6. Is teacher professional development on mental health and Social Emotional Learning 
allowable to write a proposal?   
Entity: Silver State Education Foundation  
Program enhancements are included as an eligible cost. 


